

WOODWARD-THOMPSON CO.

COMMERCIAL-INDUSTRIAL-ACREAGE SALES

SUITE 113 - 1705 COMMERCE DRIVE, N.W. - ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30318

June 20, 1968

Mr. Jack Iazard, Attorney
King & Spalding
434 Trust Company of Georgia Bldg.
Atlanta, Georgia

Re: Browntown Property

Dear Jack,

The enclosed letter from Malcolm Jones indicates that we should delay going before the Aldermanic Rezoning Committee until, at least, the latter part of July.

We have met with Tom Shuttleworth and Malcolm Jones and have also discussed the timing of the application with Everett Millican and Richard Freeman. Everyone agrees that the recent flooding of Proctor Creek, and the presence of other controversial apartment rezoning requests create an inopportune time for the Browntown rezoning to be acted on favorably.

By mid-July, it would seem to me that we can determine the prospects of the proposed package rezoning plan. If it appears that this plan is not going to be successful, we will go a separate route with the Browntown application.

Sincerely,

Bill Woodward
William H. Woodward *en*

WHW/lm

Encl: Letter from Malcolm Jones

Copies: English Robinson, Matt Bystry,
Bob Cousins, Dan Sweat, Malcolm Jones
Hamilton Douglas